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Baker Environmental, Inc.
Airport Office Park, Building 3
420 Rouser Road

Coraopolis, Pennsylvania 15108

(412) 269-6000

January 28, 1992 FAX (412) 269-6097

Mr. George Radford

AC/S, EMD

Building 1, MCB

Camp Lejeune, North Carolina 28542-5001

Re:

Contract N62470-89-D-4814
CTO-0017, HPIA Interim Remedial Action
HPIA STP Study - Additional Informational Needs

Dear Mr. Radford:

Baker has identified four additional information requests pertaining to the evaluation of
the feasibility of using the HPIA STP to treat contaminated groundwater from HPIA.
This information is in addition to the items identified in the letter telefaxed to you
earlier today.

1.

3.

4.

The total average air flow rate for all of the aerators in the lagoon. If this
information is not available, the equipment specifications for each of the aerators

will be sufficient.

The sludge withdraw rate from the primary clarifier (following the aerated
lagoon).

The percent solid value of the sludge mentioned above.
The measured daily flow rate for the days of the three-day sampling event,

Although exact dates have not been established, it is anticipated that sampling '
will be conducted the week of February 3, 1992.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me at (412) 269-2016 or
Ms. Tammi Halapin at (412) 269-2023.

Sincerely,

BAKER ENVIRONMENTAL, INC.
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Raymond P. Wattras
Project Manager
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